Siegel, Mark

From: Siegel, Mark
Sent: Sunday, April 11, 2021 11:14 AM
Subject: Program Director’s Notes - Easter Hunt Winners!

Hi everyone,

And the winners are... Kelly Hager and Christina Tripsas! Congratulations! Honorable mentions go to Hassan Mirbolouk
and soon-to-be intern, Casey Stein.

Kelly and Christina: pop by my office this week for your chocolate truffles!
See below for the correct answers, and enjoy your Sunday, everyone!

Mark
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From: Siegel, Mark <mark.siegel@yale.edu>
Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 6:33 AM
Subject: Program Director’s Notes - An Easter Hunt

Hi Everyone,

It's time for an Easter Hunt. Instead of finding eggs, your challenge today is to hunt for answers to these mystery
questions.

Everyone can play, but only interns and residents are eligible to win the coveted prize (see below).

Q1: Which one of these Yale faculty members was my co-intern?



Answer (10 points): The one and only Amy Justice! Several of you guessed Richard Sutton, first on the left, but he
started a year later. Amy, Richard, and | have been friends ever since. Drs. Whitman, Desir, Dunne, Federman, and
Lampert were also spectacular interns, but | had to move to Yale to work with them. Here’s the evidence:
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Q2: Can you find my office window? Which one is it?




Putnam

Answer (10 points): See above, first floor LMP. For a unigue adventure, journey to this charming med school
hideaway, peer into our windows, and watch us work. Note to Kelly and Christina- it’s easier to get into my office if you
knock on the door (not shown).

Bonus- where was | standing when | took this picture? (5 points): _Photo taken with an iPad mini 4 from the second
floor Fitkin hallway, sun setting in the late afternoon.

Q3: This box is mounted in the LMP hallway. What is (or was) its purpose?
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Answer (10 points): _Many years ago, faculty used to drop billing cards into this box, which still hangs today near the
staircase. Undoubtedly the box will remain where it is, warning miscreants against depositing garbage, until someone
finally decides to take it down.




Q4: This is the 1992-93 Yale PCCSM Section, posing in front of Sterling Hall. How many of these people are Yale

faculty members in 2021?
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Answer (10 points): __ Six left, still looking great after all these years.
Bonus- Name as many as you can. (1 point each): __ See
above.

Q5: The woman on the left donated a fortune to Yale, honoring her late husband (the man on the right). Who are
they?

Answer (10 points): __ Sarah Lockwood and William Wirt Winchester.

Bonus: What disease killed the husband? (5 points): __Tuberculosis. Mrs. Winchester donated a huge endowment to
support the fight against TB. To this day, patients with TB-related illness receive free care at Yale/YNHH because of her
generosity.

Extra-Bonus- The portrait on the right hangs on the wall of one of our clinics. Which one? (5 points): _The Winchester
Clinic!

Q6: This is a picture of my 2" Grade class. Where am I?
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Answer (10 points): _See above, the 8-year-old future intensivist and program director.
Bonus- where is my twin brother? (10 points): _See above. For unknown reasons, many people couldn’t tell us
apart. This was the first and last time Eddie and | were in the same elementary school class.

The intern or resident with the most points wins a bag of chocolate truffles. Teamwork is allowed (but then you’ll have
to share).

Answers are due by 6PM, Monday night. Good luck and Happy Easter!
Mark



